
                            
 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
GREEN TEAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2019, 2:00 PM 
2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL 

      455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO 
AGENDA  

Item #      Time  

1.  2:00 Call to Order 

2.  2:05 Approval of the June 18, 2019 Minutes 

3.  2:10 Executive Session 

4.  2:10 

Discussion & Updates Regarding:  
A. EAP Contract Approval (Dohnal, 5) 
B. Community Clean Up Day Subcommittee Update (Wagner, 5) 
C. Composting Subcommittee Update (Berry, 5) 
D. Finalize 2020 Budget Items Based on Survey (Jett, 5) 
E. Green Team Quarterly Report- 2nd Quarter (Jett, 10) 
F. Adopt a Highway (Dohnal, 5) 
G. Farm to Community Sign Up (Dohnal, 5) 
H. EcoAction Partners Shrink Film Recycling Program (Knox, 10) 

5.  3:15 

Items for Consideration: 
A. 2020 Green Team Work Plan 
B. San Miguel Watershed Coalition Update 
C. Voluntary Single-Use Plastics Reduction Initiative (Update in 

August from Staff) 
D. 2019 July – Sept: 3rd Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report.  

Present in OCT 
E. 2019 Oct – Dec: 4th Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report.  

Present in JAN 
F. 2020 January – March: 1st Quarter Green Team Quarterly 

Report. Present in APRIL  
G. 2020 April – June: 2nd Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. 

Present in JULY  
H. 2020 July – Sept: 3rd Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report.  

Present in OCT 
I. 2020 Oct – Dec: 4th Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report.  

Present in JAN 
6.  3:20 Next Steps 

7.  3:25 Other Business 

8.  3:30 Adjourn 

1



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
MINUTES OF THE JUNE 18, 2019 
GREEN TEAM MEETING  DRAFT

The meeting of the Green Team Committee was called to order by Cath Jett on Tuesday, June 18, 2019 
at 2:02 p.m. in Mountain Village Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Boulevard, Mountain Village, 
Colorado. 

Attendance: 

The following Green Team Committee members were present: 

Cath Jett, Chair and Mountain Village Resident  
Jonathan Greenspan, Vice Chair and Mountain Village Resident  
Savanna Wagner, At Large Member 
Jeff Proteau, Telluride Ski and Golf Company 
Heidi Stenhammer, Telluride Mountain Village Owner’s Association 

The following were also in attendance: 

Christina Lambert, Deputy Town Clerk (Staff) 
Kierstin Strand, Franz Klammer 
Haylee Rea, CU Boulder MENV Team 
Burton Richards, CU Boulder MENV Team 
Amanda Schaade, CU Boulder MENV Team 
Grace Hutchinson, CU Boulder MENV Team 

The following Green Team Committee members were absent: 

Patrick Berry, Mountain Village Town Council  
Bruce MacIntire, Mountain Village Town Council 

Consideration of Approval of Minutes: 

May 21, 2019 Green Team Committee Meeting Minutes 

On a MOTION by Heidi Stenhammer and seconded by Jeff Proteau, the Green Team Committee voted 
unanimously to approve the May 21, 2019 meeting minutes as presented. 

Discussion and Committee Follow Up/Next Steps: 

 Agenda Item 3A- Community Clean-Up Day Subcommittee Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Savanna Wagner gave an update from the
last Green Team clean-up day subcommittee meeting. The next Green Team Clean-
Up Subcommittee Meeting is on July 2 from 8-9 a.m. Savanna REQUESTED that the

2



Green Team Committee email her song and music suggestions to help create a play 
list for the event.  

 Agenda Item 3B- Composting Subcommittee Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Jonathan Greenspan gave an update from
the last Composting Sub Committee meeting. Jonathan REQUESTED that Christina
Lambert email Patrick Berry to find out when the next Composting Subcommittee
meeting is scheduled for.

 Agenda Item 3C- Green Tips Discussion:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Cath Jett reminded the committee to
continue to provide Green Tips using Google docs. She also asked that the
committee provide details, links and resources for the Town of Mountain Village to
use while communicating the tips to the public. The Green Team Committee
REQUESTED that the Town of Mountain Village Marketing department continue to
send out Green Tip information as much as possible.

 Agenda Item 3D- Plastics Update:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Cath Jett gave an update on the voluntary
ordinance. Zoe Dohnal is working with the Ecology Commission to get the Town of
Telluride on board. Zoe Dohnal is also working with the Telluride Tourism Board
and their designer to come up with marketing materials for visitors and residents to
help understand why we have taken a stance on eliminating single-use plastics and
what that means.

 Agenda Item 3E- EAP Contract Approval:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Cath Jett gave an update regarding the
DRAFT EAP Contract. The contract is saved in the Google drive for the committee to
review and provide feedback. The first quarter invoice has been processed. Cath
shared copies of the TREK flyer and the EAP Plastic Film Recycling Campaign flyer.
Cath REQUESTED that the Green Team Committee review and provide feedback
regarding the DRAFT EAP contact as soon as possible.

 Agenda Item 3F- Finalize 2020 Budget Items Based on Survey:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Cath Jett reminded the committee that the
2020 Budget document is saved in the Google drive and should be viewed and

3



edited there as needed. The Green Team Committee discussed the survey, each line 
item of the budget and the priority order.  

• The composting budget was discussed. There is currently $1,000 - $35,000 in the
budget. The Green Team Committee DIRECTED Jonathan Greenspan to work with
Patrick Berry to determine the recommended budget amount needed for
composting. Jonathan and Patrick are to make a recommendation to the committee
at the July Green Team Committee meeting. Jonathan Greenspan REQUESTED that
Christina Lambert send him a reminder by email.

• Green Team Committee and Staff attendance at conferences, educational seminars,
etc. was discussed. Cath Jett DIRECTED the Green Team Committee to start thinking
about what they would like to attend and how much it will cost. Cath is going to
create a Google doc to use as a sign-up sheet and it will be saved in the Google drive.

 Agenda Item 3G- Review Work Plan- Projects:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place. Cath Jett REQUESTED that the Green Team
Committee update the work plan projects in Google drive.  She reminded the
committee to continue using Clockify to track hours.

 Agenda Item 3H- Green Team Quarterly Report- 2nd Quarter:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Cath Jett created the DRAFT 2nd Quarter
Green Team Quarterly Report which is saved in the Google drive. Cath DIRECTED
the Green Team Committee to review and approve this DRAFT. The committee must
RESPOND by Monday, July 8 at 5 p.m. Christina Lambert with send out the final
DRAFT to the committee on July 9.  The Green Team Committee DIRECTED Cath Jett
to edit the document and send out the final version to Town Council on July 10 prior
to the packet deadline.

 Agenda Item 3I- Ecology Commission:

• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place which was led by Cath Jett. The Green Team
Committee REQUESTED that Zoe Dohnal report on how the collaboration between
MTI and staff is going. And do we need to have another joint Ecology Commission
meeting?

 Agenda Item 3J- Green Gondola:

4



• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place. The Green Team Committee DIRECTED 
Christina Lambert to resend the Green Gondola Project and Green Block hyperlinks 
by email. Zoe Dohnal was unable to attend the meeting, so the Green Team 
Committee REQUESTED that this agenda item get CONTINUED to the July meeting. 
 

 Agenda Item 3K- Potential Presentation of the Town of Telluride Water Efficiency Plan: 
 
• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place. The Green Team Committee REQUESTED that 

Christina Lambert add an item to the list of items for consideration. Finn Kjome to 
potentially speak to the committee about Mountain Village water in the future.  
 

 Agenda Item 3L- Adopt a Highway: 
 
• NEXT STEPS: The Green Team Committee REQUESTED that this agenda item get 

CONTINUED to the July meeting.  
 

 Agenda Item 3M- Farm to Community Signups: 
 
• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Cath Jett reminded the committee that 

there are still slots that need volunteers. The link was recently sent out to all 
committee members and everyone is encouraged to sign up if they are available.  
 

 Agenda Item 3N- EPA Study Update: 
 
• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Jonathan Greenspan gave an update.  

 
 Agenda Item 3O- Recycle Colorado Conference: 

 
• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Jonathan Greenspan gave an update. 

 
 Agenda Item 3P- Sunrise Crushed Glass: 

 
• NEXT STEPS: Discussion took place and Jonathan Greenspan gave a brief update. 

The Green Team Committee REQUESTED that this agenda item get CONTINUED to 
the July meeting. 
 

 Agenda Item 4- Items for Consideration: 
 
 2020 Green Team Work Plan 
 Telluride Water Conservation Plan 
 San Miguel Watershed Coalition Update 

5



 2019 July – Sept: 3rd Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. Present in OCT 
 2019 Oct – Dec: 4th Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. Present in JAN 
 2020 Jan – Mar: 1st Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. Present in APRIL 
 2020 April – June: 2nd Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. Present in JULY 
 2020 July – Sept: 3rd Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. Present in OCT 
 2020 Oct – Dec: 4th Quarter Green Team Quarterly Report. Present in JAN 
 Finn Kjome to speak to the committee about Mountain Village water 
 Piece of Art- to bring awareness of the Green Team Committee 

Other Business: 
 
 Bee Wax Food Wrap: 

 
• Christina Lambert shared a bee wax food wrap product with the committee.  

 
 Green Living Pages on the Website: 

 
• Jeff Proteau recommended that the Green Team Committee go to the Town of 

Mountain Village Website and look over the Green Living pages to become familiar 
with the content. We need to continue communicating the content to the community 
as much as possible.  
 

 CU Boulder MENV Team: 
 
• Members of the CU Boulder MENV Team attended the meeting. They spoke about 

how they are here to look at the impacts of the Telluride Bluegrass Festival.  
 

 Green Swag: 
 
• Jonathan Greenspan handed out extra swag including reusable icepacks and 

reusable straws. 

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Jeff Proteau and seconded by Savanna Wagner, the 
Green Team Committee voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 3:33 p.m.  
 
Reminder: 
 
The next Green Team Committee meeting will take place on Tuesday, July 16, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. in the 
Mountain Village Town Hall Conference Room. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Christina Lambert 
 

6



Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Mountain Village 

7



Community Clean Up Day, Hosted by The Mountain Village Green Team 
August 24th, Heritage Plaza 

Registration 9-10 a.m.  
Clean Up 10-2 p.m 

Party 2-4p.m.  

LOGISTICS 
*Map
*How will we split areas and groups. Organized dispersed plan.
*Who will drive transportation vehicles?
*Proper Signage

TRASH DROP OFF LOGISTICS 
*Dumpster behind Madeline
*Volunteer to weigh and record trash. (Potentially JG?)
Need to decide which scale to buy and get permission from Green Team.
*Who do we need to be in communication for with this? JD & Team

EQUIPMENT NEEDED 
*Tents (how many, from where, what type of set up) Can borrow 4 from TMV,

BootDoctors, look into Viking Rental. 
*Tables for food and prizes/trash contest. (See if we can borrow from town)
*Trash and Recycling Cans (Follow up JD Wise with Bruin)
*Stage/PA System- Alex Brown, Telski’s events maager
*Registration Booth

Other Supplies: 
*Trash bags, sunscreen, gloves, raffle tickets.

ALCOHOL 
*Decide is we will get beer donated or allocate it from our budget. Will we sell it? This

influences the type of permit we will acquire. 
*ID check/Security
*Fencing- perhaps Telski has?

HOW WILL WE MARKET 
*Mountain Village e-mail blasts
*Word-of-mouth
*KOTO
*Daily Planet
*Flyers/Posters
*Target various groups
*Social Media

Agenda Item 3 B 

8



WHAT DO WE WANT PARTICIPANTS TO TAKE AWAY FROM EVENT 
*That you can make a difference
*Community- people and the place you live
*Platform for The Green Team
*Spread environmental awareness

WHO WILL OUR SUPPORT/CONTACTS FOR THIS EVENT BE 
*JD Wise- Plaza Services

DIGGING DEEPER INTO THE TRASH 
*What type of trash are volunteers finding?
*How is it getting here?
*How can we convey these measurables?
*How can we do better as a community?
*Determine source

EVENT PLANNING 
*Food- The Market, when should we contact?
*Band- How much money should we allocate?
*Playlist for the rest of time.
*How to convey message to bring own utensils.
*Klean Kanteen- reach out for sponsorship
*How will drink tickets/raffle tickets be monitored.

REGISTRATION PROCESS 
*What info do we need from volunteers
*What do we want to tell participants
*What do we need to provide for volunteers

RAFFLE/PRIZES 
*How will raffle work
*How will we advertise raffle
*Trash contest
*MC script
*When is best time to do raffle

SIGNAGE 

9



2019 Community Clean Up

Sponser Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone Dontation

TelSki Jeff Proteau JProteau@tellurideskiresort.com (970) 728-7444
Poachers Pub Jonathan Greenspan jg@sunrisetelluride.com
Telluride Sports Patrick Berry PBerry@mtnvillage.org
Telluride Toggery Zoe Dohnal zdohnal@mtnvillage.org
TMVOA Heidi Stenhammer heidi@tmvoa.org
Tracks Cafe and Bar Johnathan Greenspan jg@sunrisetelluride.com
Telluride Brewing Company Savanna Wagner
Babies on the  Bush 3 paintings
Mountain Village Market $100 gift card
Festival of cars and colors 4 day festival passes and swag

10



GREEN TEAM BUDGET Original Adopted Actual Proposed 
KEY: (red = new line items ; stikethrough = removed line item ; orange: reintroducing line item) 2019 2019 2019 2020
These services are specific to Mountain Village: $27,950.00 $17,135.00 $15,235.00 $29,185.00
TMV Community GHG Emissions & Energy Use (60 hours) $5,550.00 $4,800.00
- Presentations to Green Team & Town Council, including recommendations
- Community GHG Inventory Update - 2019 data
- Annual Community Energy Analysis

Analysis of Governmental Energy Use - 2019 data (8 hours) $600.00 $800.00
- Governmental efficiency, renewable energy & offset project consulting as needed

Mountain Village Green Team support (35 hours) $1,785.00 $1,785.00
- Green Team & Staff meetings to support the items below: preparation of items, participation and follow up
- MV Composting Incentive Program - assistants to applicants (est 4hr/application)
- Special GHG Project Calculations and Consulting (approx 10 hours per item below)
a) Update Gondola GHG offset calculation
b) Farm to Table Program: calculate GHG emissions savings
c) MV Waste contract data: Analyze & utilize annually collected data
d) Analysis of MV Solar Incentive Program
e) Regional calculation of the GHG benefits related to local affordable housing
f) GHG Analysis of all existing MV heat trace incentive program
g) Calculation of Solar HERS points tradeoff
h) MV specific study on GHG emission comparison between snowmelt systems & shoveling/hauling

MV Planning Staff Support (20 hours) $1,500.00
- Building Energy Code & REMP Calculation Updates (specific assistance to TMV staff)
In addition, general code update information is a shared service with other regional building departments.

Community Composting Planning  & Impenatation Expertise (30 hours) $1,500.00

Waste Reduction Strategy Development with Green Team & TMVOA for Sunset Concert Series / Common $800.00
Consumption Liquor License (16 hours)

MV REMP Green Project Grant Program AdministraAon, listed below (15% of assumed $50,000) (150 hours) ** $7,500.00
- Program administraAon, community outreach, markeAng
- Development & CoordinaAon of grant selecAon commigee
- CalculaAng & communicaAng funds to be leveraged (uAlity rebate programs, applicant funds, etc.)
- GHG impact calculaAons for approved applicaAons

These services are shared among regional governments:
Regional Inventory (without this activity, MV community inventory is not feasible) (34 hours) $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Regional GHG data sharing on EcoAP website (requested at MV Town Council meeting) (5 hours) $400.00 $250.00

AGENDA ITEM 3 D

11



Regional Energy & Waste Resource Organization Services
- Government presentation on Programs (10 hours) $500.00 $500.00
- Mountain Village to Highlight MV Programs (40 hours) $2,000.00

Regional Energy and Waste Resource Organization for Governments & Community, including (70 hours) $3,500.00 $3,500.00
a) EAP website with resources for community (including links to TMV programs)
b) Monthly email newsletters
c) Telephone and in-person support for community members on energy efficiency & renewable energy
resources & financial incentives (including: SMPA, Black Hills, state & federal tax programs
CPACE & TMV programs)
d) Recycling outreach information for region
e) Participation in and sharing information from related regional events, forums and meetings

Sneffels Energy Board - coordination of meetings notes and communication (30 hours) $800.00 $1,500.00
- Establishing Goals & Action Plan beyond 2020
- regional government elected official & staff representaKon, SMPA staff, & others collaboraKng regionally on
GHG emissions reductionon efforts
- Sharing of statewide collaboration & resources- Sharing of statewide collaboraKon & resources to assist
with local / regional initiatives & projects
- CDPHE Pollution Prevention Advisory Board Assistance Commijee partcipaton, which advises on
directing RREO grant & rebate funding for the state. ParAcipaAon brings the numerous grant and funding 
opportunites and waste reducAon strategies to our region through the Sneffels Energy Board.

Green Business Certification Program (90 hours) $3,000.00
- engaging businesses in reducing energy use & GHG emissions
- financial incenAve support for energy efficiency & renewable energy acAons
- engaging property management companies in reducing GHG emissions

Plastics Film Recycling Program for #4 Plastics- MV location(s), outreach, tracking, coordination, pickup, etc. $750.00

Green Lights Program $1,400.00

Bike to Work Participation $30.00 $30.00 $100.00 $100.00

Beaver Deceiver $1,000.00

Compost Rebate Program $25,000.00 $25,000.00 ongoing $25,000.00

Farm to Community Program $30,000.00

Communication $10,000.00 $10,000.00 ongoing $20,000.00
Voluntaray Single-Use Plastic Reduction Ordiance

12



SMPA Smart IQ and Incentives
Smart Energy - Hotel Focused
Traffic Mitigation
Green Gondola Project
Cedar Shake Fire Mitigation
Wildfire Mitigation Incentive
Composting Incentive Program
Farm to Community Program
Heat Trace Incentive Program
Smart Irrigation Controls  Incentive Program
Solar Energy Incentive Program
Smart Building Incentives
Deed Restricted Housing Incentive

Education - Seminiars and Conferences for GT members $5,000.00

CC4CA Membership $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Mountain Village Clean Up $5,000.00 $5,000.00 ongoing $5,000.00

Contingency (new programs as developed)* $15,000.00 $ -
Subtotal Allocation To Date $86,380.00 $60,565.00 $119,305.00
Budget $86,380.00 $60,565.00 $119,305.00
Funds Remaining $ - $ -
* New programs may be funded through the energy mitigation fund

13



2020 Green Team  
Budget Brainstorming Ideas 

(in no particular order) 

Description Amount Priority 

Dog waste composter $500 per station High 

Single-Use Plastic Ordinance and Education and 
Develop level of service campaign for single-use 
plastics (less is better) 

High 

Community Clean-up Day $5,000 High 

Community Composting 1,000 - 35,000 High 

Communication/Education (marketing?) Included with all topics 

Smart Energy: Give up fees to commercial entities 
(hotels are low hanging fruit). GT would be 
educator. Does this fall under education? 

Medium 

Waste to Energy Need 
More Info 

TerraCycle Stations 
https://www.terracycle.com/en-US/zero_waste_box
es 

Varies based on what we 
want to collect 

Medium 

Implantation Strategies: 
Where can implantation improve? 
What are the current holes in our sustainability 
efforts?  
What additional reporting/communication is needed 
to help in accountability? 
Full Time Sustainability Coordinator  

> $50,000 Low but 
monitor 

GHG Emissions Targets for 2020 and beyond Ongoing 

Electronics Recycling Low 

Update Green Building Codes to current IBC Low 

GT/Staff attendance at seminars, etc. 2000 with Committee High 

14

https://www.terracycle.com/en-US/zero_waste_boxes
https://www.terracycle.com/en-US/zero_waste_boxes


approval 

Beaver Deceiver 1000 High 

Bear Proof Recycling Containers Low 

Glass Recycling (utilizing in road base, etc.) Low 

Used Batteries (Terra cycle?) Medium 

Freshen up Green Gondola benefits and 
communicate through the Gondola committee. 

High 

Incentive for minimizing traffic to Telluride during 
rush hour. Work with county and ToT 

High 

15



16



To: Mountain Village Green Team   

From: Heather Knox & Kim Wheels, EcoAction Partners 

RE: 2020 Scope of Services Proposal  

Background 

EcoAction Partners mission is to track regional GHG emissions and coordinate 
programs that reduce energy and waste. 

EcoAction Partners, previously named The New Community Coalition, was formed in 2007 by 

and for the governments of Telluride, Mountain Village & San Miguel County to serve as a 

central sustainability organization for our region and to coordinate and communicate on 

sustainability programs.  In 2010, a grant awarded to EcoAction Partners to work with the 

University of Colorado at Denver Center for Sustainable Infrastructure Systems guided the 

development of a comprehensive GHG Inventory baseline report for San Miguel and Ouray 

Counties*.  Since then, EcoAction Partners updates the report annually and performs further 

analysis of energy use and emissions factors at both regional and local levels. This information 

is presented annually to the government and community, along with the measurable outcomes 

from EcoAction Partners’ programs.   

The GHG Inventory data collected and analyzed is extensive, and aggregates emissions from 

utility energy, transportation (including airline travel), waste, food, and other trans-boundary 

contributions, along with water, weather, waste, and resident and visitor populations, and 

more.  EcoAction Partners continues to guide regional governments and citizens on ways to 

reduce our region’s GHG emissions by providing programs to reduce energy and waste.    

Seven-year data trends reflect progress toward the region’s goal of reducing emissions 20% 

17



by 2020 from the 2010 baseline in the context of our region’s weather, economic, visitor and 

population fluctuations.   

EcoAction Partners interprets annual GHG reporting results by working with the Sneffels 

Energy Board, a group of local leaders coordinated by EcoAction Partners to facilitate 

intergovernmental collaboration and cooperation on GHG reduction goals, and each of the 

government’s Energy Action Coordinators (or as appointed).  The information is then shared 

with each government and their communities to facilitate continued progress towards reduction 

goals.  Ongoing analysis of the energy usage data helps determine success of energy 

efficiency programs, renewable energy projects, and where to continue to direct efforts. 

In addition, in 2018, EcoAction Partners recently revisited the division of shared Regional 
Assets per Jurisdiction.  Questions were brought to our attention as to how our region’s 

assets are allocated per jurisdiction. Many of the decisions on how the assets are allocated 

were determined a number of years ago.  Thus, EcoAction Partners coordinated and facilitated 

meetings with a sub-group of the Sneffels Energy Board, and with leaders from Mountain 

Village, Telluride, San Miguel County and Telluride Ski and Golf, to discuss and determine 

allocations of GHG emissions associated with the following community assets:  

• Regional airports

• Waste Water Treatment Plant

• Gondola

• Telluride Ski and Golf’s utilities including water use

• Festival impacts

EcoAction Partners will provide a detailed list of how these community assets are allocated 

and include this in our annual report and presentation to each jurisdiction’s Town Council. The 

decisions made on these allocations will remain in effect for an agreed upon period of time by 

the group (3 – 5 years) at which point they will be revisited again.  

18



Scope of Services Proposal for the Mountain Village Green Team 

Description of services outlined below; please see Attachment A on the number of hours 

estimated and associated cost with each service.  

A. Mountain Village Community GHG Inventory, Energy Analysis & Presentations:
Using the regional GHG Inventory based on the Global Greenhouse Gas protocol and

methodologies, EcoAction Partners was hired in 2018 to develop a Mountain Village-

specific GHG inventory, and to subsequently update this work annually.  The Mountain

Village specific communitywide GHG inventory is inclusive of government, businesses,

residents and visitors.  This report allows analysis of the energy use and emissions of

the broader Mountain Village Community, to help Mountain Village staff and elected

officials understand sources of town emissions and how Mountain Village fits into the

regional Inventory. This data tracks with the municipal boundary of the town and town

facilities and allows analysis of GHG, electricity and natural gas emissions from year to

year.  The analysis assists Mountain Village with prioritizing and addressing key GHG

emission sources.

Suggestions for Mountain Village community GHG reductions: Along with the

annual GHG Inventory presentation, EcoAction Partners works with town staff and the

Green Team to provide specific top suggestions on ways to reduce Mountain Village’s

community GHG emissions. Analysis of the positive impact of adopting specific

recommendations for the Town Council and staff will be available and provided upon

request.

B. Mountain Village Town Government Energy and GHG Report, Analysis &
Presentation: EcoAction Partners will continue to provide the Town with an annual

report of town government utility use and emissions.  This report includes analysis of

electricity, natural gas, fuel, and water use compared with past year data and 2020

goals.  EcoAction Partners will discuss changes in energy use with town staff to identify

reasons for these changes, which will be incorporated into the report and presentation

to town council.

19



C. Regional GHG Inventory: In addition to the Mountain Village GHG report, EcoAction

Partners collects, records and presents on the GHG Emissions for the Ouray and San

Miguel County region, as well as just the SMC GHG emissions as a service for San

Miguel County. This GHG Inventory was developed through a grant program with the

University of Colorado at Denver as an instrument to create a baseline, track, and thus

help reduce regional GHG emissions.  Regional reporting supports the regional

governments‘ adoption of the goal to reduce GHG emissions 20% by 2020 from a 2010

baseline.  This regional work includes analysis of variations from year to year,

improving on data and calculations, and in-depth work currently being completed to

update methodologies to comply with the most recent Greenhouse Gas Protocol for

Cities.  The data collected for the regional GHG Inventory will be made available online

this year and annually updated.

D. Sneffels Energy Board: The Sneffels Energy Board is an EcoAction Partners original

program that formed to support a 2010-2013 grant from the previous Colorado

Governor’s Energy Office.  Regional leaders from San Miguel County, and all

jurisdictions within SMC (Mountain Village, Telluride, Ophir, Norwood), along with

Ouray County and all jurisdictions within Ouray County (City of Ouray, Ridgway), as

well as SMPA and community groups (ROCC) participate in this collaborative region-

wide effort. This group meets quarterly to coordinate on region-wide GHG reduction

activities, share efforts and progress toward reducing GHG emissions, receive updates

on regional programs, share information and experiences, and identify new

opportunities.  Advantages of this regional approach include a stronger voice to

influence political change, greater leverage for grants, the ability to address regional

challenges together, and the sharing of best practices.  In 2019/2020, the group will

consider adoption of new region-wide goals to match Colorado’s new state goals and

updating our region-wide Sustainability Action Plan to guide us toward accomplishing

the new goals,

A Mountain Village Town Council member and staff are invited to continue to participate

in the quarterly Sneffels Energy Board meetings.

20



Promote SMPA & Black Hills Natural Gas Rebates and Energy Financing 
Programs: EcoAction Partners promotes SMPA and Black Hills Natural Gas Rebates 

that are offered to all SMPA members and Black Hills customers as a helpful way for 

residents and businesses to save money through making energy efficiency 

improvements.  For those that need a financing tool for larger scale improvements, 

EcoAction Partners connects people with appropriate programs that offer ways for 

residents and businesses to finance energy efficiency and renewable energy 

improvements.  

Colorado Department of Health and Environment (CDPHE) Recycling Rebates 
Economic Opportunity (RREO) Information & Grants: EcoAction Partners holds a 

seat on the CDPHE Pollution Prevention Advisory Board Assistance Committee, which 

advises on directing RREO grant & rebate funding for the state.  Additionally, the bi-

monthly conference calls provide valuable information about the recycling industry from 

a national and statewide perspective. Successful programs and projects on waste 

reduction are also shared, many from grant projects that have been funded.  Ecoaction 

Partners brings the numerous grant and funding opportunities to our region through the 

Sneffels Energy Board, and vocalizes support for projects in our region.    

E. Green Team Support and Meeting Participation: EcoAction Partners will support

Green Team projects as appropriate by providing expertise, based on years of

experience as the region’s sustainability organization.  This includes attendance as

needed at Green Team meetings and support outside of meetings to Green Team

volunteers and Mountain Village staff.

F. EcoAction Partners General: EcoAction provides the following general resources for

our region:

o Energy efficiency programs

o Website resources

o Monthly newsletters and updates

o GHG reduction programs for the community

o Sustainability expertise & guidance

21



o Educational programs

o Forums, meetings, and other energy related events and services

o An umbrella organization for other related programs

2020 New Services Proposed: 

G. Green Business & Lodging Certification Incentive Program: EcoAction Partners’

Green Business Certification Program assists businesses in San Miguel and Ouray

counties with identifying, prioritizing & implementing sustainability actions. Typical

improvements result in reduced energy use and utility bills, recycling system

improvements, and other environmentally-friendly actions that reduce the business’s

carbon footprint.  EcoAction Partners identifies impactful improvements that are

realistic for businesses and connects them with the resources to implement those

changes. We provide information on government and utility financial incentives and

help them navigate the paperwork process. This partnership program also supports an

annual round-table discussion in which businesses share GHG-reduction strategies,

successes and challenges.

Government incentives for this program by underwriting the certification fee by 50% is

achieving increasing participation by Telluride businesses,  thus, EcoAction Partners

proposes similar support by Mountain Village to encourage businesses to participate.

H. Plastic Film Recycling Program: EcoAction Partners will coordinate with Mountain

Village to set up collection location(s) in Mountain Village for Plastic Film recycling, a

service EcoAction Partners recently created.  Once Mountain Village locations are

established, if desired EcoAction can monitor, pick up, weigh, and transport this plastic

film.  Alternatively, Mountain Village can transport the plastic to the Town of Telluride.

Fee for each pound of plastic dropped off is $0.50. Once the collection bin is full,

EcoAction Partners transports the plastic to Montrose for processing.

I. Community Composting Planning and Implementation Expertise: After writing and

being awarded grant funding to establish and implement a town-wide composting

22



program for the Town of Ophir, EcoAction Partners has significant credibility for 

developing successful jurisdiction-wide composting programs.  EcoAction Partners 

proposes to continue to work with the Green Team on identifying appropriate 

composting locations, selecting equipment, outreach and communications, educational 

materials, and implementation of community composting within Mountain Village.   

J. Waste Reduction Strategy Development with Green Team & TMVOA for Sunset
Concert Series / Common Consumption Liquor License: EcoAction proposes

assisting the Green Team in looking at waste reduction within the parameters of the

new common consumption liquor license.  This proposal includes development of a

plan to reduce single-use plastic and researching other solutions (including potentially

using compostable plastics and transporting to the new composting facility) to

reduce/eliminate the significant waste that has accompanied the new common

consumption liquor licensing.

K. REMP Green Project Grant Program ($50,000-$100,000): EcoAction Partners

proposes operating a REMP Green Project Grant Program for the Mountain Village

Community, with funding amount as allocated from the REMP budget.  The goal will be

to maximize GHG savings resulting from granting of funding (typical return of up to

10:1), through leveraging other available funding and prioritizing energy efficiency.

This program will have a specific annual application timeframe, and a deadline for

project implementation as agreed upon by the Mountain Village grant committee.  It is

recommended that this committee consists of 1 each (Town Council member, Town

staff, and 1 community member) or as determined by the Town of Mountain Village.

The committee will approve grant applications, communicate to Town Council, and

guide EcoAction staff.  Of the REMP funds allocated, 85% would go directly toward

awarding grant projects, and 15% would be allocated to EcoAP to cover grant review,

administration and monitoring services through completion of projects.  Results from

the 2015 SMC Green Grants Program and progress of the 2019 Telluride Green

Grants Program are available upon request.

*** 

23



EcoAction Partners Proposed Contract Services for Mountain Village - 2020 Hours Cost %		of	Total Rate
These	services	are	specific	to	Mountain	Village: $17,185 57%
Mountain	Village	-	Community	GHG	Emissions	&	Energy	Use 60 $4,800 16% $80
- PresentaAons	to	Green	Team	&	Town	Council,	including	recommendaAons	as	discussed	with	MV	staff
- Community	GHG	Inventory	Update	-	2019	data
- Annual	Community	Energy	Analysis

Analysis	of	Governmental	Energy	Use	-	2019	data 10 $800 3% $80
- Government	efficiency,	renewable	energy	&	offset	project	consulAng	as	needed

Mountain	Village	Green	Team	Support
- Green	Team	&	Staff	meeAngs	to	support	the	items	below:	preparaAon	of	items,	parAcipaAon,	followup 35 $1,785 6% $51
- MV	ComposAng	IncenAve	Program	-	Assistance	to	Applicants	(est.	4hr/applicaAon,	3	applicaAons)	(to	be	

approved	&	invoiced	per	applicaAon	received)
- Special	GHG	Project	CalculaAons	&	ConsulAng	(specific	possible	items	listed	below	based	on	2018	

requests,	~10	hours	each)
a) Update	Gondola	GHG	offset	calculaAon
b) Farm	to	Table	Program:	calculate	GHG	emissions	savings
c) MV	Waste	contract	data:		Analyze	&	uAlize	annually	collected	data

Community	ComposAng	Planning	&	ImplementaAon	ExperAse 30 $1,500 5% $50

Waste	ReducAon	Strategy	Development	with	Green	Team	&	TMVOA	for	Sunset	Concert	Series	/	Common	
ConsumpAon	Liquor	License 16 $800 3% $50

MV	REMP	Green	Project	Grant	Program	AdministraAon,	listed	below	(15%	of	assumed	$50,000) 150 $7,500 25% $50
- Program	administraAon,	community	outreach,	markeAng
- Development	&	CoordinaAon	of	grant	selecAon	commigee
- CalculaAng	&	communicaAng	funds	to	be	leveraged	(uAlity	rebate	programs,	applicant	funds,	etc.)
- GHG	impact	calculaAons	for	approved	applicaAons

These	services	are	shared	among	regional	governments: $12,800 43%
Regional	GHG	Inventory	(without	this	acAvity,	MV	Community	GHG	Inventory	is	not	feasible) 34 $2,500 8% $74
Regional	GHG	data	sharing	on	EcoAP	website	(requested	at	MV	Town	Council	MeeAng) 5 $250 1% $50

Regional	Energy	&	Waste	Resource	OrganizaAon	Services
- Government	presentaAon	updates	on	Programs 10 $500 2% $50
- Regional	Energy	&	Waste	Resource	OrganizaAon	for	Governments	&	Community,	including: 70 $3,500 12% $50

a) Website	with	resources	for	community	(including	links	to	MV	programs)
b) Monthly	email	newslegers
c)	Telephone	&	in-person	support	for	community	members	on	energy	efficiency	&	renewable	energy	
resources	&	financial	incenAves	(including:	SMPA,	Black	Hills,	state	&	federal	tax	programs,	C-PACE,	&
Mountain	Village	programs)	
d) Recycling	outreach	informaAon	for	region
e) ParAcipaAon	in	&	sharing	of	informaAon	from	related	regional	events,	forums,	and	meeAngs

Sneffels	Energy	Board	-	coordinaAon	of	meeAngs,	notes,	communicaAon 30 $1,500 5% $50
- Establishing	Goals	&	AcAon	Plan	beyond	2020
- regional	government	elected	official	&	staff	representaAon,	SMPA	staff,	&	others	collaboraAng	regionally	

on	GHG	emissions	reducAon	efforts
- Sharing	of	statewide	collaboraAon	&	resources	to	assist	with	local	/	regional	iniAaAves	&	projects
- CDPHE	PolluAon	PrevenAon	Advisory	Board	Assistance	Commigee	parAcipaAon,	which	advises	on	direcAng	

RREO	grant	&	rebate	funding	for	the	state.		ParAcipaAon	brings	the	numerous	grant	and	funding	opportuniAes	
and	waste	reducAon	strategies	to	our	region	through	the	Sneffels	Energy	Board. 16 $800 3% $50

Green	Business	CerAficaAon	Program 90 $3,000 10% $33
- engaging	businesses	in	reducing	energy	use	&	GHG	emissions
- financial	incenAve	support	for	energy	efficiency	&	renewable	energy	acAons
- engaging	property	management	companies	in	reducing	GHG	emissions

PlasAc	Film	Recycling	Program	for	#4	PlasAcs	-	MV	locaAon(s),	outreach,	tracking,	coordinaAon,	pickup,	etc. 25 $750 3% $30

Contract Services Total: 581 $29,985 100% $52

Program	funding	to	be	invoiced
		Green	Business	IncenAve	Program	(50%	off	up	to	$200	per	business	for	new	or	re-cerAficaAon) $2,000

Program Funding Total: $2,000

Mountain Village Green Team Proposed Total: (including Program Funding) $31,985

*EcoAcMon	Partners	rate	for	services	varies	based	on	several	factors,	including	type	of	service	provided,	personnel	involved,	and	
whether	the	service	provided	is	shared	among	regional	partners	or	jurisdicMon-specific.

24



Mountain Village Green Team 
2nd Quarter Report 

Accomplishments: 

1. Progress with 2019 Work Plan (attached)

Please refer to the attached report for the most recent updates.

2. Mountain Village Composting Incentive Program

The Team has been testing a small composter that was designed to compost dog waste. It is an
affordable option for single families to compost food scraps and/or dog waste.

The Team teleconferenced with the developer of the product as well as the developer of the Rocket
Composter (a larger unit for multi-unit HOAs or The Town as a whole).

3. Single Use Plastics

Working with Telluride Tourism Board to develop a communication plan for visitors in understanding
the goal of eliminating single-use plastics.

Combining efforts with Ecology Commission to develop a regional message and goal.

Meeting with individual business owners to help them in reducing their plastic use.

4. Mountain Village Clean Up Day

Progress continues on the 2nd Mountain Village Clean Up Day. The date has been selected and will be
August 24th. Sunset Plaza will be the staging area for meet-up as well as the post clean up Bar-b-que.
Thank you to Savanna Wagner for leading the charge once again.

5. Green Tips Program

Team members have supplied simple ideas for every month of the year and staff has been including
them in the Town website as well as other collateral.

Agenda Item 3 E

25



6. Bike to Work Day Program

The Team agreed to allocate additional funding (less than $100) to purchase coffee and granola bars.
Two stations were set up - one at Elk Pond and one at Gondola Plaza. Attendance was sparse,
probably because of the weather. A plan is in place to begin marketing much earlier next year.

7. 2020 Budget Brainstorming

The Team created a blind survey to choose �inal items to be presented to Council when budgeting
begins in July. The results of the survey were discussed at the June meeting and the following items
were selected for inclusion in the 2020 budget:

8. EPA Waste Audit Grant

The team has been working with the County on this. Please see the attached report for further
information. Thank you to Jonathan Greenspan for managing this project.

9. Other Items:
a. Joint meeting with the Telluride Ecology Committee

We met in early May for a very productive session. Some common goals where we plan to
share resources are:

1. Single Use Plastics: common theme to communicate to residents and guest
2. Recycling: How do we speak the same language?
3. Live like a local: Coordinate with Property Management companies to educate

guests on why our valley is so special and how to “live like a local”
b. Working with TMVOA / MVPA to develop a strategy for eliminating single-use cups for

use within the Common Consumption area.

Will be meeting with the Vessel for a presentation on the vessel program (stainless steel
cups) for the common consumption area.

26



Dates are in mm/dd/yyyy. Times are shown in MDT.

06/19/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

06/19/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

06/26/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

06/26/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

06/26/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

06/26/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/03/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

07/03/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/03/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/03/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

Farm to Community

Farm to Community - Farmers Market Booth
Date: 06/19/2019 (Wednesday, 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM MDT)

Created By: Zoe Dohnal

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Sue Kunz Email: hr@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Cath Jett Email: cathjett@gmail.com Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Michelle Haynes Email: mhaynes@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Lory Britt Email: rjohnson@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Bill Kight Email: bkight@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Lory Britt Email: rjohnson@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Bill Kight Email: bkight@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Agenda Item 3 G

27



07/10/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/10/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/17/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

07/17/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/17/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/17/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/24/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

07/24/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/24/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/24/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/31/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

07/31/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

07/31/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Heidi Stenhammer Email: heidi@tmvoa.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Zoe Dohnal Email: zoe@townofmountainvillage.com Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Kim Montgomery Email: kmontgomery@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Rob Johnson Email: rjohnson@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Sam Starr Email: sstarr@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Michelle Haynes Email: mhaynes@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Jackie Kennefick Email: jkennefick@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Lory Britt Email: rjohnson@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Bill Kight Email: bkight@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Zoe Dohnal Email: zdohnal@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

28



07/31/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/07/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

08/07/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/07/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/07/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/14/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

08/14/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/14/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/14/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/21/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

08/21/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/21/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/21/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Sam Starr Email: sstarr@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Cath Jett Email: cathjett@gmail.com Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Cath Jett Email: cathjett@gmail.com Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Email: Phone:

29



08/28/2019 (Wed. 10:00AM - 11:30AM) - Heritage Plaza

08/28/2019 (Wed. 11:30AM - 1:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/28/2019 (Wed. 1:00PM - 2:30PM) - Heritage Plaza

08/28/2019 (Wed. 2:30PM - 4:00PM) - Heritage Plaza

09/04/2019 (Wed. 4:00PM - 6:00PM) - Village Court Apartments

09/11/2019 (Wed. 4:00PM - 6:00PM) - Village Court Apartments

09/18/2019 (Wed. 4:00PM - 6:00PM) - Village Court Apartments

©2019 SignUpGenius, Inc. All Rights Reserved. 

Privacy Policy     Terms of Service

www.SignUpGenius.com
©2019 SignUpGenius. All Rights Reserved.

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Zoe Dohnal Email: zdohnal@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Patrick Dasaro Email: pdasaro@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: michelle haynes Email: mhaynes@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Sam Starr Email: sstarr@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: michelle haynes Email: mhaynes@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Zoe Dohnal Email: zdohnal@mtnvillage.org Phone:

Help Staff the

Booth! (1)

Name: Zoe Dohnal Email: zdohnal@mtnvillage.org Phone:

30

https://www.signupgenius.com/
https://www.signupgenius.com/about/privacy.cfm
https://www.signupgenius.com/about/terms-of-service.cfm


To: Mountain Village Green Team   

From: Heather Knox, EcoAction Partners 

RE: Plastic Film Recycling  

Plastic Film Recycling Program: EcoAction Partners is reaching out to the Mountain Village 

Green Team to set up plastic film collection location(s) in Mountain Village.  This Plastic Film 

recycling is a new service EcoAction Partners recently created.   

Heidi Stenhammer, with TMVOA, has expressed interest in collecting and possibly being a 

collection location for this part of Mountain Village Center. The Mountain Village Town Hall 

offices and/or the MV market could also be another good location. Once Mountain Village 

locations are finalized, if desired, as part of the EcoAction Partners 2019 budget, EcoAction 

can be on-call to pick up, weigh, and transport this plastic film to the central collection location 

in Telluride.  Alternatively, Mountain Village can transport the plastic to the Town of Telluride.  

Fee for each pound of plastic dropped off is $0.50. Once the central collection bins are full, 

EcoAction Partners transports the plastic to Montrose for processing.   

This is a 6-month study to determine if EcoAction Partners can collect enough film to cover our 

costs, and make it worthwhile.  If we get enough volume we could potentially get pick-up 

assistance in the future for this material.    

All plastic film collected will be used in an end market TREX product!  Thank you for 

considering this new project. 

*** 

Agenda Item  3 H

31



What can be recycled?

Bundle in a CLEAR bag. All plastic must be 
clean, dry and free of food residue. 

• Grocery bags
• Packaging Air Pillows
• Ziplock & reclosable food storage bags
• Dry cleaning bags• Dry cleaning bags
• Bread bags
• Cereal Liners
• Trash bags, any color
• Newspaper sleeves
• Ice bags
• Wood pellet bags
• Produce bags• Produce bags
• Bubble wrap
• Salt bags
• Case overwrap
• LDPE / HDPE Films
• 2, 4 polyethylene film

Do not include:
• Degradable/compostable bags or 
   film packaging
• Pre-washed salad mix bags
• Frozen food bags
• Candy bar wrappers
• Chip bags• Chip bags
• Six-pack rings
• Other recyclables; this waste 
   stream is for plastic film only

PLASTIC FILM 
RECYCLING 
CAMPAIGN
In response to concerns from 
Certified Green Businesses, 
EcoAction Partners has launched 
an experimental 6 month plastic 
film recycling program. Trex 
Decking uses plastic film to make 
100% post-consumer products in 
the USA. This program is onging the USA. This program is onging 
through November 24, 2019 and 
will be assessed for permanent 
implementation then.

More Information:
| www.ecoactionpartners.org/plasticfilm
| GreenBusiness@ecoactionpartners.org
| 970 728 1340

Ways to tell if it’s polyethylene or not
1. Check to see if the packaging is labeled with a 2 or 4. If so, it can be included.
2. See if the packaging will stretch when you pull it. If so, it can be included.
3. Is the packaging shiny or make a crinkly/crunchy sound. If so, it’s NOT acceptable.

When in doubt, throw it out!
Don’t contaminate the recycling stream

Use less plastic to start with

• Choose products packaged without plastic, 
   or with less plastic
• Shop naked - skip the plastic bag for veggies
• Use re-usable bottles & containers
• Buy drinks in glass instead of plastic
• Keep using fabric grocery bags • Keep using fabric grocery bags 
   (or paper when you forget them)

32


	Agenda
	Agenda Item 2
	Agenda Item 3B
	Agenda Item 3D
	Agenda Item 3E
	Agenda Item 3H



